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June 8, 2023
 CARAGASTATE UNIVERSITY
OFFICE (% THE PRESIDENT

RECEIVED |
JUN pg 2023 !
Dr. ROLYN C. DAGUIL D Time
University President By: 1)
Caraga State University Rel.No. 2- 1979

Sir:

This is to request permission to allow the Philippine National Police (PNP) personnel
who are currently on their Field Training Practice (June to November 2023) to carry
out their mandatory jogging activity as part of their training within the CSU Main
Campus Oval.

Rest assured that before carrying out any jogging activity, we will coordinate first with
the University Security Office if there are any scheduled activities which our presence
may cause any inconvenience.

We are hoping to your favorable request as doing so is providing a safe venue for our
trainees to conduct their physical activities.

Thank you and Godspeed!

Very truly yours,

PSMS JUNE/DIEL C LAMANILAO
Field Training Officer (FTO)



